FINANCE AMENDMENT
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The Finance Committee offers its first amendment to File No. 2007-982:
(1) On page 1, line 5, strike “$35,000 ($25,000” and insert “$44,300 ($37,400”;
(2) On page 1, line 7, strike “$10,000” and insert “$6,900”;

(3) On page 1, line 18, strike “2006-2007” and insert “2007-2008”;

(4) On page 1, line 24, strike “$25,000” and insert “$37,400”;

(5) On page 1, line 26, strike “$10,000” and insert “$6,900”;

(6) On page 1, line 29, strike in its entirety and insert the following:

“PWOD15FBRGP




$37,400

 PWCP3635190-06302     PW0678101
$ 6,900”

(7) On page 2, line 2, strike “Exhibit 1” and insert “Revised Exhibit 1”;

(8) Remove Exhibit 1 and replace with the Revised Exhibit 1 attached hereto, which is the corrected scope of work.

(9) On page 1, line 1, amend the introductory sentence to add that the bill was amended as reflected herein.    

Form Approved:

____/s/ Margaret M. Sidman__________ 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared By:
Margaret M. Sidman
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THE R-A-M PROFESSIONAL GROUP INC.

CIVIL ENGINEERING - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

LICENSES

EC0006489
September 20, 2007 LC2600197

Mr. Fred Pope, R.L.A.

City of Jacksonville Streets & Drainage
609 St. Johns Bluff Road North
Jacksonville, Florida 32225

Re: City Contract 7365-09
Baymeadows Road SR9A - Gateway Project
R-A-M Project No. 207-001-01

Dear Fred:

This letter is written to summarize the scope of services and fee proposal anticipated for
The R-A-M Professional Group, Inc. (R-A-M) design efforts associated with the Baymeadows
Road/SR 9A - Gateway project. The limits of the project are the three (3) islands immediately
east of the Baymeadows Road/SR 9A overpass, beneath the overpass, and immediately west
of the overpass to a point just west of the second driveway located on the north side of
Baymeadows Road, respectively. The distance is approximately 2020 L.F.

SCOPE

Task 1: Site evaluation/photo reconnaissance

Task 2: Assembly of existing aerial photogrammetric base map

Task 3: Formulation of concept drawing

Task 4: Final design based on approved Baymeadows Road Gateway Concept.
a. Obtain as-built utility information from JEA
b. Complete landscape architectural drawings (plantings)
c. Complete irrigation drawings
d. Complete signage design (with structural engineering)

Task 5: Attend up to three (3) coordination meetings with Councilman Graham and/or
COJ and/or FDOT representatives
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R-A-M’s proposed fee to complete the above scope is proposed as $37,400.00 for
landscape and irrigation design and $6900.00 for signage design. This fee is based upon the
following assumptions:

. No surveying services are anticipated in this scope, as it is assumed that existing
aerial photography from COJ will be utilized as base sheets.

. Maintenance agreement between COJ and FDOT is assumed to be the
responsibility of COJ.

. It is assumed that an irrigation water source is available adjacent to he project
limits; extending same to the planted medians will require jack and bore beneath
Baymeadows Road.

. It is assumed that the JEA water connection fees will be included in the design
documents for payment by the Contractor.

We very much appreciate your calling upon the The R-A-M Professional Group, Inc.
on this the first project under our Countywide Landscape Architectural Design project. We
stand ready to commence our work immediately upon your authorization to do so. Feel free to
cal! with and questions or comments.

Best personal regards,

THE R-A-M PROFESS/NAL GROUP, INC.
A
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The R-A-M Professional Group, Inc. (R-A-M) design efforts associated with the Baymeadows
Road/SR 9A - Gateway project. The limits of the project are the three (3) islands immediately
east of the Baymeadows Road/SR 9A overpass, beneath the overpass, and immediately west
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SCOPE
Task 1: Site evaluation/photo reconnaissance
Task 2: Assembly of existing aerial photogrammetric base map
Task 3: Formulation of concept drawing
Task 4: Final design based on approved Baymeadows Road Gateway Concept.
a. Obtain as-built utility information from JEA
b. Complete landscape architectural drawings (plantings)
C. Complete irrigation drawings
d. Complete signage design (with structural engineering)
Task 5: Attend up to three (3) coordination meetings with Councilman Graham and/or
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FEE

R-A-M’s proposed fee to complete the above scope is proposed as $37,400.00 for
landscape and irrigation design and $6900.00 for signage design. This fee is based upon the
following assumptions:

. No surveying services are anticipated in this scope, as it is assumed that existing
aerial photography from COJ will be utilized as base sheets.

. Maintenance agreement between COJ and FDOT is assumed to be the
responsibility of COJ.

. It is assumed that an irrigation water source is available adjacent to he project
limits; extending same to the planted medians will require jack and bore beneath
Baymeadows Road.

. It is assumed that the JEA water connection fees will be included in the design
documents for payment by the Contractor.

We very much appreciate your calling upon the The R-A-M Professional Group, Inc.
on this the first project under our Countywide Landscape Architectural Design project. We
stand ready to commence our work immediately upon your authorization to do so. Feel free to
call with and questions or comments.

Best personal regards,

THE R-A-M PROFESSJONAL GROUP, INC.
Marty Child, R.ILA.

Vice President
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